
U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

_MAY 19 193g __ 

Re: FOIPA # 280,521 Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road Qahs . r ° 

Frederick, Maryland 21701 subject: CLICK Mapazine 

Dear Requester: 

This is in further response to your pending Freedom of 
Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request(s). 

Your request has been assigned for processing; however, 
the responsive documents must first be reviewed to ascertain if 
any portions warrant classification to protect national security 
information. A significant increase in the number of requests 
received by the FBI during the past two years has resulted in a 
backlog of requests awaiting classification review. To ensure 
that you are kept informed as to the status of your request while 
minimizing the need for interim correspondence, you will be advised 
only after the classification review has been completed. Your 
patience and understanding will be appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, 

Chief 

Freedom of Information- 
Privacy Acts Section 

Records Management Division 

Bicentennial of the United States Constitution (1787-1 987)


